



Jonathan Shaw

Clinical Associate Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Clinical Contact (Ravenswood Family Health Center, East Palo Alto)**

Rosa Gomez, RN - Nurse Manager, Ravenswood FHC

Tel 650-383-2222

Bio

BIO

Dr. Jonathan Shaw received a B.A. in Philosophy from Yale University in 1999 and an MD from Harvard Medical School in 2006. While completing his internship and residency in family medicine at the Oregon Health and Science University from 2006-2009, he obtained additional training as a visiting scholar in Mbabane, Swaziland via the Baylor International Pediatric AIDS Initiative. He has also provided maternal and infant care in rural Guatemala. After completing residency he has practiced in community health settings, serving primarily immigrant populations, both in Oregon and now East Palo Alto. He moved to the Bay Area in 2011, joining Stanford's Center for Primary Care & Outcomes Research / VA Palo Alto, as a Health Services Research Fellow. His work and evaluation efforts during fellowship included homeless veterans outreach, and leading an interdisciplinary team (ImPACT) working to improve care coordination for the VA Palo Alto's most medically complex veterans. His research interests include psycho-social determinants of health, women's health, the impact of health policies on vulnerable and under-served populations, and research to improve primary care delivery.

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health
- Member, Maternal & Child Health Research Institute (MCHRI)

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Faculty Affiliate, Center for Health Policy / Primary Care & Outcomes Research, (2014- present)
- Medical Staff (Family Medicine), Ravenswood Family Health Center, East Palo Alto, (2014- present)
- Clinical Lead - Prevention Quality Indicators Module, AHRQ Quality Indicators Enhancement Project, (2015-2017)
- Faculty Affiliate, Evaluation Sciences Unit, Division of Primary Care and Population Health, (2015-2018)
- Community Co-Chair, Community Advisory Board, Stanford Center for Clinical Research, (2015- present)
- Research Affiliate, Center for Innovation to Implementation (Ci2i), VA Palo Alto, (2016- present)
- Research Affiliate, VA Women's Health Evaluation Initiative, (2017- present)
- Director of Community Partnership, Division of Primary Care and Population Health, (2018- present)
- Medical Director, Evaluation Sciences Unit (ESU), Division of Primary Care & Population Health, (2019- present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Community Co-Chair, Community Advisory Board (CAB), Stanford Center for Clinical Research (2015 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- BA, Yale University , Philosophy (1999)
- MD, Harvard School of Medicine , MD (2006)
- Residency, Oregon Health Sciences University , Family Medicine (2009)
- MS, Stanford University, Department of Health Research & Policy , Health Services Research (2014)
- Fellowship, Stanford CHP/PCOR and VA Palo Alto HSR&D , Health Services Research (2014)

COMMUNITY AND INTERNATIONAL WORK

- Medical Staff (50% FTE) at Ravenswood Family Health Clinic, 1885 Bay Rd, East Palo Alto
- Divisional Director of Community Partnership Activities
- ImPACT: Intensive Management Patient Aligned Care Team, VA Palo Alto

Research & Scholarship

CURRENT RESEARCH AND SCHOLARLY INTERESTS

Primary care, psycho-social determinants of health & care, maternal-child health

Teaching

GRADUATE AND FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS

- Health Services Research (Masters Program)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Practices to Foster Physician Presence and Connection With Patients in the Clinical Encounter.** *JAMA*
Zulman, D. M., Haverfield, M. C., Shaw, J. G., Brown-Johnson, C. G., Schwartz, R., Tierney, A. A., Zions, D. L., Safaeinili, N., Fischer, M., Thadaney Israni, S., Asch, S. M., Verghese, A.
2020; 323 (1): 70–81
- **What is clinician presence? A qualitative interview study comparing physician and non-physician insights about practices of human connection.** *BMJ open*
Brown-Johnson, C., Schwartz, R., Maitra, A., Haverfield, M. C., Tierney, A., Shaw, J. G., Zions, D. L., Safaeinili, N., Thadaney Israni, S., Verghese, A., Zulman, D. M.
2019; 9 (11): e030831
- **Improving contraceptive choice for military servicewomen: better provision serves both women and deployment planning** *BMJ SEXUAL & REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH*
Shaw, J. G., Shaw, K. A.
2019; 45 (2): 86–87
- **Long-acting Reversible Contraception (LARC) Provision by Family Physicians: Low But on the Rise.** *Journal of the American Board of Family Medicine : JABFM*
Chelvakumar, M., Jabbarpour, Y., Coffman, M., Jetty, A., Glazer Shaw, J.
2019; 32 (1): 10–12
- **Primary Care 2.0: Design of a Transformational Team-Based Practice Model to Meet the Quadruple Aim.** *American journal of medical quality : the official journal of the American College of Medical Quality*
Brown-Johnson, C. G., Chan, G. K., Winget, M., Shaw, J. G., Patton, K., Hussain, R., Olayiwola, J. N., Chang, S., Mahoney, M.
2018: 1062860618802365

- **Social Isolation and Medicare Spending: Among Older Adults, Objective Isolation Increases Expenditures While Loneliness Does Not** *Journal of Aging and Health*
Shaw, J. G., Farid, M., Noel-Miller, C., Joseph, N., Houser, A., Asch, S. M., Bhattacharya, J., Flowers, L.
2017; 29 (7): 1119-1143
- **Posttraumatic Stress Disorder and Risk of Spontaneous Preterm Birth** *OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY*
Shaw, J. G., Asch, S. M., Kimerling, R., Frayne, S. M., Shaw, K. A., Phibbs, C. S.
2014; 124 (6): 1111-1119
- **Post-traumatic stress disorder in pregnancy: Does treatment impact the risk of preterm birth?**
Panelli, D. M., Chan, C., Shaw, J. G., Herrero, T., Lyell, D. J., Phibbs, C. S.
MOSBY-ELSEVIER.2020: S328
- **Can Patient-Provider Interpersonal Interventions Achieve the Quadruple Aim of Healthcare? A Systematic Review.** *Journal of general internal medicine*
Haverfield, M. C., Tierney, A., Schwartz, R., Bass, M. B., Brown-Johnson, C., Zions, D. L., Safaeinili, N., Fischer, M., Shaw, J. G., Thadane, S., Piccininni, G., Lorenz, K. A., Asch, et al
2020
- **The Stanford Lightning Report Method: A comparison of rapid qualitative synthesis results across four implementation evaluations** *LEARNING HEALTH SYSTEMS*
Brown-Johnson, C., Safaeinili, N., Zions, D., Holdsworth, L. M., Shaw, J. G., Asch, S. M., Mahoney, M., Winget, M.
2019
- **"They are interrelated, one feeds off the other": A taxonomy of perceived disease interactions derived from patients with multiple chronic conditions.** *Patient education and counseling*
Zulman, D. M., Slightam, C. A., Brandt, K., Lewis, E. T., Asch, S. M., Shaw, J. G.
2019
- **CFIR simplified: Pragmatic application of and adaptations to the Consolidated Framework for Implementation Research (CFIR) for evaluation of a patient-centered care transformation within a learning health system** *LEARNING HEALTH SYSTEMS*
Safaeinili, N., Brown-Johnson, C., Shaw, J. G., Mahoney, M., Winget, M.
2019
- **Role definition is key-Rapid qualitative ethnography findings from a team-based primary care transformation.** *Learning health systems*
Brown-Johnson, C., Shaw, J. G., Safaeinili, N., Chan, G. K., Mahoney, M., Asch, S., Winget, M.
2019; 3 (3): e10188
- **High-Need Patients' Goals and Goal Progress in a Veterans Affairs Intensive Outpatient Care Program.** *Journal of general internal medicine*
Hsu, K. Y., Slightam, C., Shaw, J. G., Tierney, A., Hummel, D. L., Goldstein, M. K., Chang, E. T., Boothroyd, D., Zulman, D. M.
2019
- **Transdisciplinary Strategies for Physician Wellness: Qualitative Insights from Diverse Fields** *Journal of General Internal Medicine*
Schwartz, R., Haverfield, M. C., Brown-Johnson, C., Maitra, A., Tierney, A., Bharadwaj, S., Shaw, J. G., Azimpour, F., Thadane Israni, S., Verghese, A., Zulman, D. M.
2019
- **Misoprostol as an Adjunct to Overnight Osmotic Dilators Prior to Second Trimester Dilation and Evacuation: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis.** *Contraception*
Cahill, E. P., Henkel, A., Shaw, J. G., Shaw, K. A.
2019
- **Obstetric Outcomes in U.S. Veterans: Emerging Knowledge, Considerations, and Gaps.** *Seminars in reproductive medicine*
Hugin, M., Shaw, J. G.
2019
- **Selection of Higher Risk Pregnancies into Veterans Health Administration Programs: Discoveries from Linked Department of Veterans Affairs and California Birth Data.** *Health services research*
Shaw, J. G., Joyce, V. R., Schmitt, S. K., Frayne, S. M., Shaw, K. A., Danielsen, B., Kimerling, R., Asch, S. M., Phibbs, C. S.
2018
- **FOSTERING PATIENT-PROVIDER CONNECTION DURING CLINICAL ENCOUNTERS: INSIGHTS FROM NON-MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS**

Schwartz, R., Brown-Johnson, C., Haverfield, M. C., Tierney, A. A., Bharadwaj, S., Zions, D. L., Romero, I., Piccininni, G., Shaw, J. G., Thadaney, S., Azimpour, F., Verghese, A., Zulman, et al
SPRINGER.2018: S200

- **THE PREVALENCE OF PELVIC FLOOR DISORDERS IN ACTIVE DUTY FEMALE SOLDIERS: DATA FROM THE STANFORD MILITARY DATA REPOSITORY**
Rogo-Gupta, L., Nelson, D., Young-Lin, N., Shaw, J., Kurina, L.
WILEY.2018: S567–S568
- **Reproductive Health of Women Veterans: A Systematic Review of the Literature from 2008 to 2017.** *Seminars in reproductive medicine*
Katon, J. G., Zephyrin, L., Meoli, A., Hulugalle, A., Bosch, J., Callegari, L., Galvan, I. V., Gray, K. E., Haeger, K. O., Hoffmire, C., Levis, S., Ma, E. W., McCabe, et al
2018; 36 (6): 315–22
- **Sourcebook: Women Veterans in the Veterans Health Administration. Volume 4: Longitudinal Trends in Sociodemographics, Utilization, Health Profile, and Geographic Distribution.**
Frayne, S. M., Phibbs, C. S., Saechao, F., Friedman, S. A., Shaw, J. G., Romodan, Y., Berg, E., Lee, J., Ananth, L., Iqbal, S., Hayes, P., Haskell, S.
Women's Health Evaluation Initiative, Women's Health Services, Veterans Health Administration, Department of Veterans Affairs. Washington DC.
2018
- **Deployment and Preterm Birth Among US Army Soldiers.** *American journal of epidemiology*
Shaw, J. G., Nelson, D. A., Shaw, K. A., Woolaway-Bickel, K., Phibbs, C. S., Kurina, L. M.
2018; 187 (4): 687–95
- **Contraception in US servicewomen: emerging knowledge, considerations, and needs** *CURRENT OPINION IN OBSTETRICS & GYNECOLOGY*
Harrington, L. A., Shaw, K. A., Shaw, J. G.
2017; 29 (6): 431–36
- **Long-Acting Reversible Contraceptive Placement Among Active-Duty U.S. Army Servicewomen.** *Obstetrics and gynecology*
Erickson, A. K., Nelson, D. A., Shaw, J. G., Loftus, P. D., Kurina, L. M., Shaw, K. A.
2017; 129 (5): 800-809
- **Post-traumatic Stress Disorder and Antepartum Complications: a Novel Risk Factor for Gestational Diabetes and Preeclampsia** *PAEDIATRIC AND PERINATAL EPIDEMIOLOGY*
Shaw, J. G., Asch, S. M., Katon, J. G., Shaw, K. A., Kimerling, R., Frayne, S. M., Phibbs, C. S.
2017; 31 (3): 185-194
- **Effect of an Intensive Outpatient Program to Augment Primary Care for High-Need Veterans Affairs Patients: A Randomized Clinical Trial.** *JAMA internal medicine*
Zulman, D. M., Pal Chee, C., Ezeji-Okoye, S. C., Shaw, J. G., Holmes, T. H., Kahn, J. S., Asch, S. M.
2017; 177 (2): 166-175
- **Interpretation of epidemiologic studies very often lacked adequate consideration of confounding.** *Journal of clinical epidemiology*
Hemkens, L. G., Ewald, H., Naudet, F., Ladanie, A., Shaw, J. G., Sajeev, G., Ioannidis, J. P.
2017
- **Medicare Spends More on Socially Isolated Older Adults**
Flowers, L., Houser, A., Noel-Miller, C., Shaw, J., Bhattacharya, J., Schoemaker, L., Farid, M.
AARP Public Policy Institute. Washington, DC.
2017 ; Insight on the Issues (125): 1–15
- **Adjunct mifepristone for cervical preparation prior to dilation and evacuation: a randomized trial** *CONTRACEPTION*
Shaw, K. A., Shaw, J. G., Hugin, M., Velasquez, G., Hopkins, F. W., Blumenthal, P. D.
2015; 91 (4): 313-319
- **Partnered Research in Healthcare Delivery Redesign for High-Need, High-Cost Patients: Development and Feasibility of an Intensive Management Patient-Aligned Care Team (ImPACT)** *JOURNAL OF GENERAL INTERNAL MEDICINE*
Zulman, D. M., Ezeji-Okoye, S. C., Shaw, J. G., Hummel, D. L., Holloway, K. S., Smither, S. F., Breland, J. Y., Chardos, J. F., Kirsh, S., Kahn, J. S., Asch, S. M.
2014; 29: S861-S869

- **Gestational Diabetes and Hypertensive Disorders of Pregnancy Among Women Veterans Deployed in Service of Operations in Afghanistan and Iraq** *JOURNAL OF WOMENS HEALTH*

Katon, J., Mattocks, K., Zephyrin, L., Reiber, G., Yano, E. M., Callegari, L., Schwarz, E. B., Goulet, J., Shaw, J., Brandt, C., Haskell, S.
2014; 23 (10): 792-800

- **To sling or not to sling at time of abdominal sacrocolpopexy: a cost-effectiveness analysis.** *journal of urology*

Richardson, M. L., Elliott, C. S., Shaw, J. G., Comiter, C. V., Chen, B., Sokol, E. R.
2013; 190 (4): 1306-1312

- **Mifepristone-misoprostol dosing interval and effect on induction abortion times: a systematic review.** *Obstetrics and gynecology*

Shaw, K. A., Topp, N. J., Shaw, J. G., Blumenthal, P. D.
2013; 121 (6): 1335-1347

- **Attitudes of preclinical and clinical medical students toward interactions with the pharmaceutical industry** *ACADEMIC MEDICINE*

Hyman, P. L., Hochman, M. E., Shaw, J. G., Steinman, M. A.
2007; 82 (1): 94-99